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April
Eighth
1921.

rir abort A. Palconer,
Prcoi ont, nivereity of Toronto, 
Toronto, Ont. *

I

Dear Sir Robert:-

Hafch 26th. I entï“îyr^ir^th°y?rïha?t^ °f 

j.ii ersities of Oanada cannot hope to take any -- 
Ox^d.rated action with reference to the considerationapply for àdMnsl<to to th^Bon

catior- "'•nA +T- + : :J,v,e ve ka<i only one appli- 
aK that üPplieant I have told to fill in 

t iroaiplyin? with all the requirements, and 
x in tend to send it forward to the Colonial Office
su-ficient^î*?*1 T? maîr9e 1 d0 not Relieve

SL 4ln46rd3t 75111 taken in the
"P?lBg Î? lsad us to e pect that there 

i/alir applications from Canada to justify
t'. ;a;-a coming over. I agree with you that it
57111 advisable for us to take the matter up 
witn v;olonel winery this tiunr.ier.

■Vith all good wishes, I am,

Ivor yours faithfully.

Principal.


